

Sub Lead DeGaulle

LT- DeGaulle Mon. June 2 - '58.

The French National Assembly made a complete surrender, tonight, voting General DeGaulle - everything he asked for. They were balky - on one point. Gave him two parts out of three - but were hesitating about the third section of his program.

DeGaulle replied with a threat - he'd quit. After one day as Premier, he'd step out - unless the legislators okayed his full program.

They had already conceded his demand - that he should ~~rule by decree, etc.~~

## DEGAULLE

In the French National Assembly tonight, DeGaulle threatened - he'd quit. After one day as Premier, he'd step out - unless the legislators okayed his full program. They had already voted - in two parts out of three. But - were balking at the third section.

~~The Assembly conceded the DeGaulle demand - that he~~  
should rule by decree for a period of six months. The legislators - to take a vacation. Letting the General run things - without interference for half a year. They gave him a majority of about a hundred on that ~~same~~ point.

Pretty much the same story for his <sup>requirement -</sup> ~~requirement~~  
that he be granted an extension of emergency powers in Algeria. So that he <sup>can</sup> ~~can~~ deal freely - with all the trouble over there.

Part ~~one~~ number three of the DeGaulle program - ~~number~~  
concerns a revision of the French constitution. And that's where the hitch came. DeGaulle - insisting on the authority to draw up a new constitution. Which would increase the power of the Premier - and curb the changeable habits of the

Assembly, with its way of overthrowing one government after another. The DeGaulle Constitution, to be submitted to the people in a plebiscite.

A committee of the National Assembly - rejected the proposal. Drawing up - a counter-measure. Providing - that the DeGaulle Constitution shall be submitted to the National Assembly. Not a plebiscite of the people. The Assembly - to take action on it. A ~~plebiscite~~ plebiscite only to be held -if the assembly doesn't act within three ~~months~~ months, and pass the constitutional revision by an absolute majority.

So that question came up tonight, would the National Assembly vote in favor of the DeGaulle proposal - or the committee plan?

The ~~fall~~ General walked in, taking the rostrum, drawing himself up to all of his six~~feet~~-~~and~~ four~~inches~~ inches, and announcing: "I shall draw the necessary conclusions, if my plan is not adopted."

~~(If my plan is not adopted)~~

In those words, he put it on the line - all or nothing. But he pledged that he had no intention of turning the regime permanently - into the ~~regime permanently~~ government by the President.

The Democratic republic - to be retained.

Faced with DeGaulle's ultimatum, the Assembly adjourned. Then came back - in the early hours of the morning. It's ~~am~~ now morning - in Paris.

The key to the surrender - the Socialists.

Heretofore, divided - but now swinging in unison to DeGaulle. Hardly anybody, except the Communists, was willing to see him step out of the picture.

So his program for constitutional revision was passed. Three hundred fifty to one hundred sixty-three. Which ends, finally, the last formality for ~~am~~ making General Charles DeGaulle the ruler of France. Temporarily, at least.

## ALGERIA FOLLOW DEGAULLE

In Algeria, meanwhile, the announcement - DeGaulle to make a triumphal visit on Wednesday. The French in Algeria - ready to give him an enormous reception.

coalition - losing seats in the Belgian Parliament. The

Social-Christian Party - Catholics - scoring gains.

So the Socialists and Liberals lost parliamentary

control - and the Social Christians will form a new ministry.

## BELGIUM

The government of Belgium has resigned - following a weekend election. In which the Belgian voters - took a turn to the right. The government party, a Socialist-liberal coalition - losing seats in the Belgian Parliament. The Social-Christian Party - Catholic - scoring gains.

So the Socialists and Liberals lost parliamentary control - and the Social Christians will form a new ministry.

## LEBANON

Sporadic violence, ~~fr~~ far and wide - in Lebanon.

A clash - in the Moslem quarter of Beirut. Forces of the ~~goverment~~ government - using mortar fire against rebels. The same story at the ancient Phoenician port of Sidon - with shooting all over the place. A bomb explosion at a mountain resort - with ~~an~~ other bombings elsewhere.

The Lebanese government reports the capture of a large batch of prisoners - with masses of weapons and ammunition. These - with markings of the Syrian army.

## JERUSALEM

More trouble in Jerusalem, today. Israeli police

guards - firing on a menacing mob in the Mt. Scopus enclave,  
*adjoining the Mt. of Olives.*

That small, disputed area - where the head of the U N armistice  
commission was killed in a shooting affray, last week.

Today, a crowd of Jordanians, armed with knives  
and clubs, advanced against an ~~Israeli police~~ Israeli police  
patrol. One Jordanian was wounded - in the shooting.

So say the Israelis, while Jordan claims - that the  
Israeli guards threw stones at Moslem civilians. Then opened  
fire - killing one.

## ATOMIC

The White House - optimistic about the prospects of talks with Soviet Russia concerning a ban on atomic testing. Moscow - having sent a ~~note~~ note suggesting that conversations might begin between technicians. To work out plans - for policing a nuclear testing ban. That is, arrange for safeguards, against violations.

Today, Secretary of State ~~John Foster~~ Dulles conferred with President Eisenhower, discussing the Soviet note. And, upon emerging, told newsmen - that he and the President are "reasonably optimistic" that the talks between technicians can ~~be~~ begin next month.

SPACE

Mon. June 2, 58.

The House of Representatives passed a bill today, and Congressman Keating of New York said: "This measure has the word 'history' stamped all over it." So what was it - so historic?

The bill - to set up a civilian space administration. To extend the frontiers of the human race - toward the stars.

Called, the "National Aeronautics and space Administration" the new authority would have the direction of all American space projects. Except those - that are primarily military.

The Congressman would seem to be right - "history" written all over that space bill - to extend our frontiers toward the stars.

## PLANE

Another case - of a hi-jacked airplane. Refugees from behind the Iron Curtain - flying to freedom.

Three Czechs - hired a passenger plane in Moravia.

Then, when they were winging in the sky - they forced the pilot, at the point of a gun, to change course and head for Austria.

Tonight, the three refugees are asking for political asylum. The pilot <sup>is</sup> expected to fly back to Red Czechoslovakia with his plane.

## GALINDEZ

There's quite a rumpus, over a report, made public today - concerning the disappearance of Galindez, ~~Enemy~~ - of the Trujillo dictatorship in the Dominican Republic, who vanished in New York in Nineteen Fifty-Six. The charge being - ~~that~~ that he was kidnapped and murdered by agents of Trujillo.

This accusation - supported by a number of ~~prominent~~ people; ~~Especially~~ - by the Liberals, ~~who~~ who are staunch enemies of the Trujillo regime. The report clears Trujillo - much to the indignation of the Liberals. But it's made by Morris Ernst, a foremost Liberal spokesman, ~~Head~~ Head of the civil liberties commission, who was engaged by the Trujillo government. Which put up a hundred ~~thousand~~ thousand dollars for the Ernst investigation.

The report - a long one, with much complicated reasoning. One angle, however - quite simple.

The charge against the Trujillo people includes an

assumption - that the kidnapped Galindez was flown to Santo Domingo in a plane piloted by Gerald Lester Murphy, an American aviator, who was killed later - in the Dominican Republic.

Specifically, the story is that Murphy flew Galindez from Florida. Thence - to Santo Domingo. Murphy - flying back to Florida that same day.

The Ernst investigation looked into that - and found that Murphy left an airport near Palm Beach in the morning, some time around eight a/m/<sup>Then</sup> that afternoon, he landed at a Miami airport about three P.M. The figures indicating - that he could not, in that space of time, have made a round-trip flight to the ~~same~~ Dominican Republic, some seven hundred miles away. His plane - not fast enough, less than two hundred miles an hour.

The report notes the possibility that the time elements might vary by several hours. But, even so, the round

trip flight would have been exceedingly improbable.

On the other hand, they have indications that Murphy may have, actually, flown to Cuba - and back.

Cuba - less than three hundred miles away. Murphy, possibly - engaged in flying guns to the Anti-Batista rebels.

The report, in spite of it being made by Morris Ernst, a top liberal, is being denounced - as something financed by Trujillo.

## PAY HIKE

The House, today, voted - a pay hike of ten percent for government employees. The ~~an~~ okay - given with a shout. The pay raise for more than a million federal workers will cost the treasury about half a billion dollars a year.

## SUPREME COURT

Today, the Supreme Court reviewed an anti-trust lawsuit against three leading soap manufacturers - Procter and Gamble, Colgate - Palmolive, and ~~the~~ Lever Brothers.

Also - an association of soap manufacturers.

The government - charging the defendants with conspiring to monopolize trade in their line of goods. A federal judge - throwing out the suit, on technical grounds. The high tribunal now reversing the lower court - and ordering the case ~~xx~~ against the soap manufacturers to ~~xxx~~ be continued.

The court issued a series of rulings - another of which cancels out a deportation order ~~gx~~ against a resident of Los Angeles. Another case - of Communism, with action taken under the McCarran Internal Security Act of Nineteen Fifty. Today, the Supreme Court criticized that law sharply - on the ground that it's vague and cloudy.

## GIRL

Here's a remarkable case of survival - ~~xxxxxxx~~ - a teen  
year old girl lost for seven days. In the dense bush - of the  
Canadian wilds.

Carol Johnson found after a week-long search, in  
good shape - suffering no major harm.

On a farm near Rainy River, Ontario, the girls'  
mother says - that Carol always liked to watch the wild animals  
in the bush country, that, probably, she followed a fox and  
got lost.

During the seven days, Carol says - she lived on  
grass and weeds. Eating - vegetation in the thicket. The  
weather - mild, ~~fast~~ fortunately. Though she was chilled and  
soaked - by rain.

A search party found her asleep, lying beside a  
fallen tree. When awakened, the ~~eleven-year-old~~ girl said:

"I'm glad you found me, but I wasn't a bit afraid."

No, ~~me~~ but probably tired of eating weeds and  
grass.

## HILLARY

Now, suppose you were asked - who is Sir Edmund Hillary? Well, you'd remember that Sir Edmund is the conqueror of Mt. Everest. Also, that recently - he participated in that British Antarctic expedition, which crossed - the South Polar continent. So, surely, you'd identify him as - a famous mountaineer and explorer.

Which, however, is not the case - in his native New Zealand. In the New Zealand Who's Who Sir Edmund Hillary is listed - as a bee-keeper. His occupation, of course - before he rose to fame. No change - as the conqueror of Mt. Everest explains, today.

"I still regard exploring in the light of a pastime - rather than a life's work. Bee-keeping," he added "is how I make my living - and is how I should be listed."

Busy with bee-hives - and selling honey. Sir Edmund the bee-keeper! The temptation to indulge in a bad pun at this moment, is irresistible. So here goes. If I don't hurry right now I'll be-keeping Don Marrow from telling you about the wonders of Delco.

## WEDDING

Now I have  
/a sad story - of a wedding. In which - the husband  
of the bridesmaid swiped three thousand dollars belonging to  
the newly married couple. All - the result of a Polish wedding  
custom.

At Mineola, Long Island, Walter Krupka married  
Eileen Malkowski. And, being of Polish families, they had a  
ceremony - according to the Polish ~~is~~ tradition of old.

Which calls for the wedding guests - to bring gifts  
of money in envelopes. The envelopes - placed in a ~~pink~~ pillow  
case.

Everything - went off according to schedule. The  
bridegroom - placing the pillow case full of money in his  
~~own~~ automobile. Then - found it missing. Somebody swiped  
it.

It was noted - that the husband of the ~~is~~ bridesmaid  
vanished at about the same time as the money. And the cops  
found him at home, busy opening the envelopes.